"For information".

MEDICAL RESEARCH COUNCIL,
. 38 0ld Queen Street, Westminster,
1615/ 6a S Nals
5 J 7L 6 e 1 e.bruzlry 19456
Dear 3ir,

Dr. A,H.%. Robb-Smith.

It is understocd that Dr., Hotb-Smith has applied
to you for permission te live Ior a short period in the
Students' Hesidence at Madrid, and that before permission
can be given for him to do so, a reierence is reguired as
to his suitavility.

Dr. Robb-Smith is at present the nolder of a
Dorothy Temple Cross ideseurch Fellowship in Tuterculosis
which was awarded to him by the Medicsl itesearch Council,
who ere the Trustees of the fund concerned. For the past
ten months, he has bLeen working in the degertment of Dr.

L. Aschoff at Freiburg, Germany, on the pzthclegy of
pulmonary tuberculosis. His fellowsnip hus two more montus
to run, and during that period he desires to werk under
Professor R, Hortegsa in Madrid, in order to learn new
technical methods which will enacle him to extend his
research to problems of tuberculous meningitis.

The Medical Research Council have every reason
to think that Dr. KRobb-Smith is both by personal charscter
and academic interests an entirely suitsvle person to Le
permitted accomecdation in the Students' Residence at Madrid.

I am, S5ir,
Yours faithfully,

(sd.) A. Landsborough Thomson.

Senor Ur. A. Léon,
Rasidengia de bstudiantves,
Fundacion del Amo,
Moncldéa, MADRID,
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